



## Jin Hur

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-1965  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL [jhur@shinkim.com](mailto:jhur@shinkim.com)

**Ms. Jin Hur is an attorney at Shin & Kim, mainly practicing in the areas of labor and employment.**

Ms. Hur graduated from Yonsei University with a bachelor's degree in public administration, received her J.D. from Hanyang University School of Law, and passed the 8th Bar Examination. After graduating from Hanyang University School of Law, she worked as a law clerk at the Civil Appeals Division of the Seoul Central District Court and the Civil Division (Family and Labor) of the Seoul High Court.

## Professional Career

2022-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2020-2022	Law clerk, Seoul High Court
2019-2020	Law clerk, Seoul Central District Court

## Key Experience

- Represented client and prevailed in a case where employees challenged the validity of the wage peak system
- Represented client and prevailed in a case where employees challenged the validity of the transitional provisions of the wage peak system
- Represented client and prevailed in a preliminary injunction case where employees challenged the validity of the rules of employment

## Education

2016-2019 Hanyang University, School of Law (J.D.)  
2007-2013 Yonsei University, College of Social Science (B.A., Public Administration)

## Qualifications

2019 Admitted to bar, Korea

## Languages

Korean, English